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From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>

Wednesday,2 January 2019 11:20 AM

check MV - SKE4691Y (dcia:26/12/2018)

SKE4691Y COE PARF.Pdf

Sincerety,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)

Direct tine +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | mitah@ss.msiq-asia.com

MSIG

MS1G lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24'01 Hong Leong Bqllding.Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

s644 rF: +65 6225 6371r co. Res. No. 200412212G I msie.com.se {n @ € fr
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

" _Colganv
0399N

'sKE46t1Y

No

22 Jan2079

TOYOTA

COROLLAALTIS 1.6AUTO

Blue

2072

ri.a*l:,saaz
MR053REE104131539

9o.okw (120bhp)

$1s,04s.00

05 Mar 2012- 
os var zbrz
I
$1s,o4s.oo

Yes

O4Mar2022

$9,779.0O

O4iar2022
A - Car (1600cc & below)

10

$s4,887.00

$17,080.00

$26,8s9.00

OK

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:
i

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended,COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Jan 2019
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Post an Ad
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Sear€h Sel€Gdon Toyob Corolla

Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login Sign uP

lnsurance Articles Forum ResourcesNew Cars U$ed ue$ Sell My Car

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourselfl Advertis€ it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Advertiser Login ways of Selling

Directory Products

X{w 5 Y€are {:rye R*newal loy*ti, &itis 1-64

r My 200km/h Crap Toyota Vios Sharing to Bros

. 201.5 Forester 2.0

. ivlakan in Thailand

2.lil Ili,i i ir'i:l.il i ri{.,1':l::'cl.ii'

1af5 I tr,)|r i,i; il$t:.;
1)i.!rflr,.,r,r:.. : l.l1t j1.rrl"' 4,.,:f f

GV Credit Pte Ltd i.r.::iil

mE-ktql --:3 ilq.rrivlp./Pernil

I

!I"f"trjg"_lg_ *
!-ii r 1r. j Price

Tol4ta Vic 1.5A E

(coE till 08/2022)

23-Auq-2@7

Depreciatjon

Any

li.(:!t l)i:rl:.

2012

Eng Cap I Mileage

Any

veh Type

Any

Status

aI

Toyota corolla Altis 1.6A
Elegance

$43,500 Jg,42O lvr 30-Oct-2012 1,598 cc 84,574 km sedan available

Up To 90% Loan, Borneo Unit At 2,28Vo Road Tax Till 30 Apr 19, Just One Tercher Only, High Paper Value. Beautiful Beige, Lowest Mileage Done'

Unbelievable selling At Lowest Depreciation, 100vo Glarantee"'

posted: 02-lan-2019 ljj;;otott 
tt*u aorclla, 2012 tovota corolla, Tovota corolla, toyota corolla, Tovota, corolla' ololla' used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A
Elegance

i38,800 $9,460 lvt Z4-Apr7O72 1,598 cc 93,400 km Sedan Available

1 Owner Only, Wth Full Service Records Done In Bomeo Motorsl Records Are Available, To Prove The Authentic Mileage Donel Very Nicely Maintained

Seat Condiuon And Interior Panels' A Very Reliable Ca"'

posted: 02"Jan-2019 llj:iurotr 
toto,u aorolla, 2012 tovota corolla, Tovota corolla, tovota @rolla, Tovota' cofolla' corolla' used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 $38,800 $8,590 /yr 27-Aug-2012 1,598 cc 109,619 km Sedan available

too% euallty Buy! Drive With Assurance Fro.n Casetrust Accredlted Dealer. Purchase And Enjoy 6 Months Engine And Gearbox Protection Shield With

2417 Roadslde Assistance And Replacement Vehicle Co\rerage..' ffi
Sincere Motoring fte Ltd

Posted: 31-Dec-2018 l3;;;'ot' 
toto*t torolla' 2012 tovota omlla' Tovota coolla' tovota corolb' Toyota' corolla' @rolla' usd

sedan Availabl€

Available

Toyota Corolla Altis 1,64 $40,800 $9,290 /yr 02'Au9-2012 1,598 cc

100% euality Buy 1 Owner Unit. Low Mlleage C.ar, @mes With 6 Months Engine And Gearbox Warranty, All Our Quality Preowned car Are Selling At

Low Depreciation Prlce, STIy'VICOM/M Are Welcome, Bank Loan...

Gr world Automobile

pctedi 30-Dec-201g 
Tags:a2012 Toyota Corolla, 2012 toyota corclla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla' c'rolla' Usd

3D Royal lrlAxpider Car t'lat (5 piece set)

car Mat for Toyota Hanier. 3D contoured to prevent water spillage to the side.

More info about this product

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A
Elegan.e

$37,800 19,220 Nr 15-Apr'2012 1,598 cc 93,000 km Sedan

I Owner Only, With Full Service Records Done In Bomeo Motors! Records Are Available, To Prove The Authentic Mileage Done! Perfect Black

Paintwork And A Very Nicev Maintained Seat c,ondition And Inle"'

Tan Wei Auto fte Ltd

posted: 29-Dec-2018 
Tags: 2012 Toyota Corolla, 2012 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla' corolla' U€d

pry ;".lff;:xl,lffiffi -n,0,.^ll'Jll".*.,l;lllil,*.*l'"Ii,il"*no,ji'.',.il,.,"grt,carrorrview"n,ff"**
lrw! !

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 3 I

To €ompara eB,
select from the
search r€sults.

Available

ffiir*

Hyundai i30 1,6A
Sunrmf

12,Od-2010

Totota Corolla Alds
1.6A Ehgance

24-A0r2012

&d$ ls $*:r'*.ti$l

{0nBarg l',*s

clear All

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Corolla&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2012&MOD=Toyota
1/6



112t2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Low Mileage, I Owner, At It Best Condition, 100% Accident Free. High Bank Loan, In House Loan, Low Down Payment. Call Now.

wheler Dealers 2018 fte Ltd

posted: 2B"Dec-2018 Tags: 20t2 Toyota Corclla, 2012 toyota oolla, Toyota Corolla, toyoia corolla, Toyota, Coolla, corclla, Used
I OyOG

Toyota Corolla Ahis 1.6A 138,888 N9,200 lyr 30-May-2012 1,598 cc 80,000 km Sedan Availabl€
Elegance

Beautitul Pearl White, Low Mileage Done, Regular SeMced, Accident Fr€ No Repak Needed, Very Well Maintained, Call Now To Anange For Viewing
Anytime An)ryvhere.

posted; 26-Ds.20tO llf;;rotr 
aororu aorolh. 2012 loyota corolla, loyota corolla, toyota corolla, Tovota. corolla, corolla, Used

$r14,8o0 $9,600 /yr 23-Nov-2012 1,598 cc 75,000 km Sedanfoyota Corolla Ahis 1.6A
Elegance

Borneo Original Premium Blue Unit! New Battery! Full Leather Interior E}oeme Good Condiuonl 3M Solar Film! New 6 Mths Road Tax! S€rvicing Done!

Low Mileage! View To Believe! In House Finance Availab...

Think One Automobile & Trading

p6ted: 26_Dec-2018 Tags: 2012 Toyota Corolla, 2012 toyota coolla, Toyota Corclla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Coolla, corolla, Ured
I OyO6

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 t41,8oo $9,490 /yr 16-Au9-2012 1,598 cc 108,331 km Sedan Availabl€

Up To 95% Loan Package Available, Hlgh Approval Rate. Balloon Schem€ To Lessen Your Mo.|thv Installment Eurden, All Vehkl€s Are Inspeded By
Our Professlonal Team For Hlghest Quality. Extended Warrdn...

Avant Automobile Pte Ltd

posted:23_Dec_2018 Tags:2012ToyotaCorolla,2012toyotacomlla,ToyotnCorolla,toyotacorolla,Toyota,Corolla,cqrolla,U*d
I oyoE

Up to 20.88o/o petrol discount at Esso

Save up to 20.88% at Esso with the best pe$ol discount credit cards. Updated with the latest offe6 and promouons.

Find out more!

Available

Toyota Corclla Ahis 1.6A
Elegance

Rare, Facelifted Altis 1.6A Of Superb Condibon, Must See To Certifyl Genuim Low Mileage Done 71655km. I Lady Orvner, Seldom Use.
Tyres, Road Tax Till May 19, 1000/6 Accident Free. call Now!

Lake Vlew Oedit Pte Ltd

posted: 23-Ds-2018 Tagsr 2012 Toyota Corclla, 2012 toyota oolla, Toyota Coolla, toyota corolla/ Toyotn, Corclla, @rclla, Used
I OyO6

- N.A 31-May-2012 1,598 cc

Tryota Corolla Alds
1,6 El€gance

24-Apr-2012

Shortllst [ 3 j

fo aompare carsf
select fmn the
seNrch resuhs,

Sedan SOLD

New Pirelli

ffi

A.ld a* 11!.ratirnl

{*mprrt tr'{0!t

Clear All

2l-F€b-2012 1,598 cc

Single Owner Unltl well Maintalned And Genuine Low Mlleage Done. Practical And Fuel Efiicient! Selling Cheap! High Loan And Trade In Available! Call
tur A Viewing AppoinEnent Today!

MayfairMotoring 
reffi

postedr 15-Dtr_2018 Tags: 2012 Toyota Corolh, 2012 toyota orclh, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Ioyota, Corolla, orolla, Used
I OyOF

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A 20-Apr-2012 1,598 cc Sedan

1s-D€c-2018 Tags: 2012 Toyota Corolla,2012 loyota corclla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, orclla, Usd
I OyOts

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $43,0oo 110,720 lyt 18-Apr-20r2 1,598 cc 78,432yrr1 Sedan Available

One Of The Most Reliable car On Earth. Perfect Running C.ondition, Fuel Saving, Spacious Yet Comfortable.

posted: 23-Dtr_2018 Tags: 2012 Toyota Corolla. 2012 toyota @rolla, Toyota Corolla. toyota corolla. toyota, Corolla. corolla, Used
I Oyora

Toyota Corolla Altis 1,6A . N.A

Sedan

- N.A 23-Aug-2012 1,598 cc

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A
Elegance

N.A 15-Jun-2012 1,598 cc

Interior. Don't Miss, Flexibh Finance Package Avaihbl... ttrW
posted: 15-Dec-2018 Tags: 2012 Toyota Corolh, 2012 toyota @rolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolh, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Usd

toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A Sedan

(Showroom Condiuon Guarantee!) Buy With Confidence From CaseTrust Accredlted Dealer. Vehlcle Fully Done Up Wlth Premium Groomlng And Brand
lw Palnt Coat. Purclrase Comes Wlth 6 Months Englne And Gear... ffiffi

Select used cars to Comparc or Add to Alcft

Toyota Mo6 1.54 E

(coE ul 08/2022)

23-Aug-2007

l*rlp*r* f 3l

https://ulww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Corolla&RPG='100&VEH=0&RGD=2012&MOD=Toyota 2t6


